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KOSOVO SPECIALIST CHAMBERS )
m DHOMAT E SPECIALIZUARA TE KOSOVES
SPECIJALIZOVANA VECA KOSOVA

MEMORANDUM
Judge Michele Picard, Presiding Judge of the Court of
Appeals Panel
Judge Kai Ambos
Judge Nina Jergensen
To:
Mr Jack Smith, Specialist Prosecutor
Mr Jonathan Rees, Specialist Counsel for Hysni Gucati
Mr Toby Cadman, Specialist Counsel for Nasim Haradinaj
CC: Dr Fidelma Donlon, Registrar
Through: Head of Court Management Unit /%) /(#6/
From: Court Officer, Court Management Unit — .~
File number: KSC-CA-2022-01
File name: The Specialist Prosecutor v. Hysni Gucati and Nasim Haradinaj
Date: 17 October 2022
Classification: PUBLIC
Memorandum on compliance with the ‘Public Redacted
Subject Version of Decision on Defence Requests to Amend the
Notices of Appeal Pursuant to Rule 176(3) of the Rules’,
F00064/RED

Pursuant to the ‘Public Redacted Version of Decision on Defence Requests to Amend
the Notices of Appeal Pursuant to Rule 176(3) of the Rules’, dated 13 October 2022}, the
Registry has accordingly reclassified Filing Number: FO00562 as PUBLIC on 14 October
2022.

1F00064/RED, Public Redacted Version of Decision on Defence Requests to Amend the Notices of Appeal Pursuant
to Rule 176(3) of the Rules’, 13 October 2022.

2 F00056, Consolidated Prosecution response to Defence requests concerning the Response Brief and amendment
of Notices of Appeal, 5 October 2022
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